Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 2:07 PM

To: ttupman@mewbourne.com

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: Bebop Recycle Facility and Containments
Attachments: BeBop Mewb. 147 approval Itr.docx

RE: Mewbourne Oil Company * Bebop Containment (West) & Recycle Facility * Bebop Containment (East)
Mr. Tupman,

Please find attached, your approval for the above referenced Recycle Facility and associated Containments.
The NMOCD permit/registration numbers have been assigned as follows:

Bebop Containment (West) & Recycling Facility: 2RF-112
Bebop Containment (East) 2RF-113

Please reference these ID numbers on all related future correspondence and when submitting monthly Form
C-148 volume reports.

As a condition of approval, Mewbourne agrees to construct, maintain, operate, and close these facilities
and/or containments, in compliance with all aspects of 19.15.34 NMAC.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me or Bradford Billings.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations pose a threat to ground water, surface
water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.



